FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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1750 Ocean Park Bivd v :u ]uu—

Sulte 200 :
Othice of the General Counsed
Sants Moaica CA 90405 Federal Flections Commission
dus B oStreet, NW
Washigton, DC 20463

1310 3920522

FAX :310 1928874
Sent via US Certified Mail (P 094 567 7

Dear Sir or Madame

We are wrniting to ask that the Federal Flections Commussion (FEC) conduct
i nvestigation into whether Calitorma State Assembly Member Louis | Papan

violated federal law by accepting a campaign contribution trom a foreign source

Sections 110 4ia) and 1104a) of Title 11 ot the Code of Federal Regulations

prohibits the acceptance of contributions trom toreign nationals and toreign
corporations by candidates in all US. tederal, state and local elections

According to campaign disclosure statements, Mr Papan accepted a S150
campaign contnibution from H R A Investments Ltd ot Vancouver British
N

Columbia, Canada on July 22, 1996, H R.A. apparently 1s a diamond and gem
distributor with no known ottices in the United States

We have enclosed copies ot the relevant pages trom Mr Papan < campaign
<taterments and ask that the FEC conduct an investigation to ~ee 1t anv tederal
laws were violated . As per instructions trom the FEC. this complaint s signed,

sworn and notarized

It we can be of anyv assistance 1n the investicathon, please do not hesitate to

ict us. We would also appreciate 1t it we could be kept apprised ot the

vestication

1

Wh

ile we recognize that the amount is mimimal, we thought this apparent

wlation of the law should be brought to vour attention

74 ryi
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Lrs

Fhilip Rbberto

1

¥y, CMBERLY A ROBERTSON
D COMM. #1011677
NOTARY - PUBLIC CAUFURA (A
LOS ANGELES DOUNTY
My Comm Expires Dec 15 1297
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SCHEDULE A (cont.)

NAME O F ;_\.Hw EHMOLDEROR CANDIDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITTEE

1. PAPAU PAPAN FOR ASSEMBLY

1D NUMBER

250131

FULLNAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRIBUTOR
(9 COMMITIIT W ADOITIOM 1O (OMMITIEL § MAME ANO ADORESY. ENTIAI D NUMBEA
ORI N0 1D NUMBER HAS BTENM ATLGNID. INTEA TAJASUAIA S NAME AND ADDALIY)

OCCUPATION AND EMPLOYER
(0 3107 EMPLOYLD, INTER
NAME OF BUART YY)

DATE
RECEIVED

CUMULATIVE TO DATE
CALENDAR YEAR

AMO%NT
RECEIVED THIS
PERIOD (JAN 1.DEC 31)

(UMULATWE T0 DA
OTHER

BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS
N.W.

20001

INT'L
25 LOULSANA AVE.
WASHINGTON, D.C.

§1,000.00 [51,0600.00

(IF APPLICARLE) .

INVESTMENTS LTD.
GEORGIA ST. #
B.C. V6B 125

H.R.A.
955 WEST
VANCOUVER,

610

BAR & GRILL
DR.
94550

122796 BEEB'S SPORTS
915 CLUBHOUSE

LIVERMORE, CA

SELF EMPLOYED 200,

REAL ESTATE BROKER

MAERAS
SERRA
94014

VICTOR G.
2171 JUNIPERO
DALY CITY, CA

100. 5 308,

S1,000. $1,000.

CPIC
P O BOX
LODY, CA

LIFE
3007
95241

CA PHARMACISTS - PAC I D § 741831
1132 T . St. #300

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

SUBTOTAL $13,050.00
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DECLARATION OF PHILIP ROBERTO

[. Phulip Roberto. declare:

! I am employed by the Proposition 103 Enforcement Project. [ prepared the
COMPLAINT AGAINST CALIFORNIA ASSEMBLY MEMBER LOUIS J. PAPAN FOR
APPARENT FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
REGULATIONS (2 U S C §441e: 11 CEFR 110.4¢a) and 110.9¢2)) PROHIBITING THE
ACCEPTANCE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS FROM FOREIGN NATIONALS.

2 I am personally farmliar with the facts alleged in the complaint. and could competently

testify thereto

3. The tacts alleged in the complaint in this matter are true of my own personal

knowledge.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of Amenca and the State of
Cahifornia that the foregoing 1s true and correct.

h

Executed thixX' 7 day of August. 1997, at Santa Monica. California.




DECLARATION OF SERVICE

(BY FEDERAL EXPRESS, US. or INTRA-AGENCY MAIL, FAX
TRANSMISSION and/or PERSONAL SERVICE]

State of California., County of Los Angeles
Re: Complaint to the Federal Elections Commission
[ am emploved m the Citv ot Santa Momca and County of Los Angeles, State ot
Calitormia. [ am over the age ot [N and not a party to the within action My business
address 1s 1750 Ocean Park BIvd - Ste 200, Santa Monica, Cahtornia 90403
On August 291997 Tserved the tollowing
Complaint against California Assembly Member Louis J. Papan for
apparent failure to comply with Federal Elections Commission Regulations
(2 U.S.C. §44le: 11 CFR 110.4ta) and 110.9(a)n prohibiting the
acceptance of campaign contributions from foreign nationals.

on all persons on the attached Service List, as tollows

It marked FAX SERVICE. by fucsimule ransmission this date to the FAX number
stated to the personis) named

It marked US MAIL or OVERNIGHT. by placing this date tor collection tor

regular or overnight mailing true copies of the within document in sealed envelopes.
addressed to each of the persons so histed. T am famuliar wath this office’s practice
of collecung and processing documents tor matling ot US Mail or sending of
Overnight: 1t would be deposited in the ordinary course ot business with the U.S.
Postal Service or the Federal Express otfice on the same dav. with mail postage
tfully prepaid. at Santa Monica. California

Executed on August 29 1997wt Santa Momea. Calitornia
[ declare under penalty of perjury that the toregoimg i~ true and correct
\\ ——
e L L ——

£ _--,-,,;';_'s - \v&!ix.__zf =5
Jeantine M Duvis

\




PARTY SERVICE LIST
Re: Complaint to the Federal Elections Commission

Complaint against California Assembly Member Louis J. Papan for
apparent failure to comply with Federal Elections Commission Regulations
(2 U.S.C. §44le;: 11 CFR 110.4(a) and 110.9(a)) prohibiting the
acceptance of campaign contributions from foreign nationals.

PERSON SERVED METHOD OF SERVICE

Office of the General Counsel (Original + 3 Copies)
Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street. NW ___Overmight Ml
Washington. DC 20463

__. FAX

"
X US Mail

Hand Deliver

The Honorable Louis J. Papan {One Copy)
Cahformia Assembly
State Capntol. Room 31723 __ Overmight Mail
Sacramento. CA 95814

__ FAX

X U.S. Mail

Hand Deliver

Mr Ravi Mcehua (One Copy)
Chuarr
CA Fair Political Practices Commission __ Overmight Mail
926 ) Strect, Suite 800
Sacramento. CA 95814 __FAX

\ U S Mual

= . SN

Hand Deliver
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\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
) Washington, DC 20463

September 8, 1997

Philip Roberto

Proposition 103 Enforcement Project
1750 Ocean Park Blvd.

Santa Monica, CA 90405

RE: MUR 4673

Dear Mr. Roberto:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 2, 1997, of your complaint alleging
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five business days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be notarized and sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4673. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

. Andrew Turl
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




September 8, 1997

Victor G. Kyrniakis, Treasurer
Papan for Assembly

215 Loyola Drive

Millbrae, CA 94030

RE: MUR 4673
Dear Mr. Kyrniakis:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Papan for
Assembly and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 4673. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Papan for Assembly and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt
of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4XB) and
§ 437g(a)}(12)A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3690. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Louis J. Papan
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

September 8, 1997
Un Ariel, President
H.R.A. Investments, Ltd.
555 West Georgia Street, #610
Vancouver, BC V6B 125

RE: MUR 4673
Dear Mr. Anel:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you and
H.R.A. Investments, Ltd. may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
4673. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against you and H.R.A. Investments, [.td. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4XB) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3690. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Supervisory/Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




September 5, 19497

Federal Flection Commission
999 F Street, N W
Washington, D ¢ 20403

Attention I Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attorney

Dear Mr Turley

[ recentlv recerved a copv ot a letter sent to vour othee by Philip Roberto dated
August 29, 1997 calling vour attention to a contnbution received by the Papan tor
Assembly campaign From a Canadian business, H{ R A Investments, [ td of Vancouver,
British Columbia. Canada

[his contribution was received by our campaign as a result ot a fund raiser.
Neither the candidate nor 1 know the individual or company nor were we aware that
our campaign had deposited a check that might not be permitted under Federal Law.
The State laws governing campaign contributions we deal with are voluminous and it is
a teat to keep up with them. We have had no exposure to the Federal laws on the
subject and had we known that this contribution mught not be legal. we would have
returmmed it immediately.  Our campaign committee raised over $3500,000.00. This
contribution of $150.00 was very small and did not cause anvone handling and
accounting for the check to pav particular attention to 1t.  Neither the check nor our
campaign statement was scrutinized tor possible violation ot Federal law

H R. A does business in the State of California and mamntain an otfice at 101
Utah Street, San Francisco, Calitornia

Upon receipt ot a copyv ot Mr. Roberto s letter [ sent a check m the sum of
S15000 to HR A Investments [td and | am enclosing a copy of our transmittal letter

In the tuture we will, of course, scrutimize our contnbutors more closelv to make
sure we do not violate Federal law. Under the arcumstances as | have stated then, I do

not teel that action should be taken agamst Papan ior Assembly or me in this matter

Sinvere |y

172
VICTOR G I\\Rl,-\'é.

| reasurer

Fnclosurn




September 3, 193

ntribution or
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to our attention that our campa
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We very much appreciate vour willingness to help
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‘ HRA Investments Ltd. ‘ o
#610-555 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 175
Canada

P 43 ? 19 ]

September 16, 1997

Federal Election Commuission
Washington. D C 20463

Re MUR 4673

Dear F Andrew Turley

It has come 10 my attention that our campaign contribution of $130 00 last vear to
California State Assembly Member Louis J Papan was a violation of federal law Please
be certain that | was unaware at the time that the Federal Regulations prohibits the
acceptance of contributions from foreign corporations

We were approached by a campaign representative last vear that was collecting funds for
Mr Papan and had given her the contrnibution without being aware that this gift is 1n
breach of Sections 110 4(a) and 110 %a) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations
Please be aware that HRA Investments Ltd has no association or relation with Mr Louis
Papan. my donation to his campaign was a mere gift of courtesy

In addition, please be advised that we recently received a letter from Louis Papan
tllustrating that he himself was unaware of Sections 110 4(a) and 110 9 (a) and that he
was returning. to us, the full amount of the proceeds that we had donated to his campaign
on July 22, 1996

In conclusion. I had no intention of violating tederal law and hope that this letter will
clanfv the circumstances of this misunderstanding

Sincerely

L'n Anel

Phone: (604) 669-9562 Head Office Fax: (604) 266-049]




AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. X98-13

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CASE CLOSURES UNDER
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY

GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT

INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low
priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System
(EPS) Thus report is subrmutted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their
pendency in inactive status or the lower pnonty of the 1ssues raised in the
matters relative to others presently pending before the Comrmussion, do not
warrant further expenditure of resources Central Enforcement Docket (CED)
evaluates each incomung matter using Commussion-approved criteria which
results in a numerical rahng of each case

Closing cases permuts the

Commussion to focus its limited resources on more important cases presently




pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 16 cases that do
not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! The attachment to
this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors
leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further
pursue the matter
B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and
referrals to ensure compliance with the law  Investigations concerning activity more
remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to
the fact that the evidence of such actvity becomes more difficult to develop as it
ages. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity
also has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated
community. In recognition of thus fact. EPS provides us with the means to identify
those cases which remained
unassigned for a significant penod due to a lAck of staff resources for effective
investigation. The utility of commenaing an investgation declines as these cases
age. until they reach a point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use

of the Commission’s resources

' These cases are MUR 4631 (Perot/M.Clurr) MUR 4661 (Cor and Ampiicon. Inc). MUR 4667 (Specter &
Greerruood ). MUR 4668 (Schakousky for Congerss) MUR 4672 (Frnends of John O Tooie). MUR 4673 (Papan for
Assembly). MUR 4676 (\Varren County Demacrani. Commttee). MUR 4677 (Patnck Kennedy), MUR 4681 (Jack
Block). MUR 4683 (Janice Schakaursky for Congress). MUR 4684 (Spartantrurg County Repubiicans). MUR 4694
(lan Schakoussky for Conxvm), MUR 4695 (Schabousay for Congress) MUR 469 (jamer Schakowsky  for
Congress). MUR 4700 (Dumont Institute / Robert M.oUee). and Pre-MUR 356 (Prtixer for Congress)




We have identified  cases which have remained on the Central
Enforcement Docket for a sufficient perniod of time to render them stale. We
recommend 27 of these cases be closed * Nine of these cases were part of the so-
called “Major 96" cases that have not been able to be activated due to a lack of

resources to effectively pursue them in a timely fashion# Since the time period

rendering them stale has now passed, we recommend their closure at this time.

We recommend that the Comumussion exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

direct closure of the cases listed below, effechve February 24, 1998. Closing

¥ These cases are MUR 4350 (Rerubitcam Pa v o/ Alinacsotd). MUR 4355 (Aqua-Leisure indust 5. Inc); MUR
4372 (Nrbrasha Democratic Party) NMUR 4VQ4 (Amrn ans for Term Lismits), MUR $72 (Commutte to Elect
Winston). MUR H83 (Nebrasia Demavranic State Contral Commutter). MUR 4504 (NH Democranic State Party
Commuttee). MUR 4507 (People for Bosctrunt:) MUR 4509 (A elistone for Senate) MUR 4565 (Bcll for Congress)
MUR 4570 (Congressuomen Andrea Seastrand) MUR 4571 (Svbert for Congress Committee) MUR 4572 (Fnends
o/ Dk B Durten). MUR 4575 (Dung Corvngron) NMUR 4585 (Hughes for Congress Commuttee), MUR 4589
(Congrrssman Bart Gordon), MUR 4592 (Jouw Pubi. Teierasaom). MUR 4593 (Pubitc Interest institute). MUR 4599
(Brur 1V Haranounz). MUR 4601 (Cha tau Satiem of Oblahoma), MUR 4602 (AWFSB-TV Channel 3) MUR 4604
{Dana Corington), MUR 4605 (Chnstun Cowlitum) Pre-MUR 346 (Coalition of Politically Active Chnshans), RAD
ONF-09 (O'Sullivan for Congress). RAD S0L-12 (Alwsaa Demavvahic Party). and RAD 97NF-02 (2ien for
Congress)

* These cases are NUR 4350 (Reyubliican Party of Alinnrsota), MUR 4372 (Nebraska Democratic Party), MUR
4293 (Amenans ror Term Limats) MUR &2 (Commutter to Elect Winston), MUR 4483 (Nebraska Democrat:c
State Central Commuttee). MUR 4504 (NH Demanvati, State Party Commutice). MUR 4507 (Pecpie for Boschuntz)
MUR 3509 (Wvelistone for Senate) and MUR 4565 (Be!l for Congrrss)




these cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the

necessary time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS.

A. Decline to open a MUR, ciose the file effective February 24, 1998, and
approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

RAD 96NF-09 3. RAD 97NF-02 5. Pre-MUR 356
RAD 96L-12 4 Pre-MUR 346

B. Take no action, close the file effective March 2, 1998, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following matters:

MUR 4350 14. MUR 4575
MUR 4355 15. MUR 4585
MUR 4372 16 MUR 4589
MUR 43%4 17 MUR 4592
MUR #4472 18 MUR 4593
MUR 4483 19 MUR 4599
MUR 4504 20. MUR 4601
MUR 4507 21. MUR 4602
MUR 4509 22 MUR 4604
MUR 4565 23 MUR 4605
MUR 4570 24 MUR 4631
MUR 4571 25 MUR 4661
3 MUR 4572 26 MUR 4667

. MUR 4668
.MUR 4672
.MUR 4673
.MUR 4676
. MUR 4677
. MUR 4681
. MUR 4683
. MUR 4684
. MUR 4694
. MUR 4695
. MUR 4696
. MUR 4703
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Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document

Case Closures Under No. X68-13
Enforcement Priority !

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, reccrding secretary for
the Federal Election Commission executive session on
February 24, 1998, do hereby certify that the Commission
took the following actions with respect to Agenda

Document No. X98-13:

Failed in a vote of 3-2 toc pass a motion

to approve the General Counsel's
recommendations, subject to amendment of
the closing date in recommendation A to
read March 2, 1998, and subject to deletion
of those cases listed in footnote 4 on

Page 3 of the staff report.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the motion.
Commisesioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Decided bty a vote of

A. Decline to open close the file
effective March and approve
the appropriate An Ehe
following matter

RAD S6NF-C& -MUR 346

. Pre
RAD S6L-12 . Pre-MUR 356
RAD 97NF-C2

(continued)




Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: Agenda Document No. X98-13
February 24, 1998

Take no action, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

4350 20. 4601
4355 21. 4602
4372 28 4604
4394 258 4605
4472 24, 4631
4483 25, 4661
4504 26. 4667
4507 7is 4668
4509 28. 4672
4565 29. 4673
4570 30. 4676
4571 31 . 4677
4572 32. 4681
4575 33. 4683
4585 34. 4684
4589 35. 4694
4592 36. 4695
4593 =7 . 4696
4599 38. 4703
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0

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2 Lrprone

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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March 2, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Philip Roberto

Proposition 103 Enforcement Project
1750 Ocean Park Blvd

Santa Monica, CA 90405

RF MUR 4673
Dear Mr Roberto

On September 2, 1997, the Federal Election Commuission received your complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”)

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise 1ts prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative  Accordingly, the Commission closed its file 1n this matter on March 2, 1998 This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 davs

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of

thisaction See2 USC §437g(ax8)

Sincerely

P Andrew Tyfie
Supenisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4673
PAPAN FOR ASSEMBLY

Mr. Philip Roberto alleges that H.R.A. Investments, Ltd. (“"H.R.A.”), a Canadian
corporation, unlawfully contributed $150 to the Papan for Assembly state committee
(the “Committee™) on July 22, 1996.

I'he Committee responds that it had no knowledge of the illegality of the
contribution, but upon notification of the complaint refunded $150 to H.R.A. The
Committee submitted a copy of the refund check with its response to demonstrate the
remedial action taken.

H.R.A. claims it did not know that its $150 contribution was impermissable until
the complaint was received. The repondent acknowledged its understanding and
expectation ot a refund by Papan for Assembly.

I'his matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commission.
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March 2, 1998
Victor G. Kynakis, Treasurer
Papan for Assembly
215 Lovola Drive
Millbrae, CA 94030
RE MUR 4673

Dear Mr Kyvnakis

On September 8, 1997, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against Papan for Assembly and vou,
as treasurer  See attached narrative  Accordinglv, the Commussion closed its file in this matter
on March 2, 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C. § 437g(a) 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now pubhic. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If vou wish to submut any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible  While the file may be placed on the public record pnor to recept of your
additional matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
recerved

if vou have anv questions. please contact Jenniter H Bovt on our toll-free number.
(80111-323-9530  Our local number 15 (2021 694-1650

Sincerely.,
~~

F Andrew Tufley
Supenvison Attomeyv
Central Fntforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4673
PAPAN FOR ASSEMBLY

Mr. Philip Roberto alleges that H.R.A. Investments, Ltd. (“H.R.A.”), a Canadian
corporation, unlawfully contributed $150 to the Papan for Assembly state committee
(the “Committee”) on July 22, 1996.

The Committee responds that it had no knowledge of the illegality of the
contribution, but upon notification of the complaint refunded $150 to H.R.A. The
Committee submitted a copy of the refund check with its response to demonstrate the
remedial action taken.

H.R.A. claims it did not know that its $150 contribution was impermissable until
the complaint was received. The repondent acknowledged its understanding and
expectation of a refund by Papan for Assembly.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commuission.
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March 2, 1998

Uri Ariel, President

HR.A Investments, L.td

555 West Georga Street, 2610
Vancouver, BC V6B /S

RE: MUR 4673
Dear Mr. Anel.

On September 8, 1997, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

Afler considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against vou. See attached narrative.
Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter on March 2. 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S C. § 437g(a)X 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible  While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals, anv permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have any questions. please contact Jennifer H Boyt on our toll-free number,
(R001-424-9530 Our local number 1512021 693-1650

Sincerely .

F o Andrew Turley
Supervisory Att \
Central Entforcement Docket
Attachmen:
Narrative




MUR 4673
PAPAN FOR ASSEMBLY

Mr. Philip Roberto alleges that H.R.A. Investments, L.td. (“H.R.A.”), a Canadian
corporation, unlawfully contributed $150 to the Papan for Assembly state committee
(the “Committee”) on July 22, 1996.

The Committee responds that it had no knowledge of the illegality of the
contribution, but upon notification of the complaint refunded $150 to H.R.A. The
Committee submitted a copyv of the refund check with its response to demonstrate the
remedial action taken.

H.R.A. claims it did not know that its $150 contribution was impermissable until
the complaint was received. The repondent acknowledged its understanding and
expectation of a refund by Papan for Assembly.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the
Commission.
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